

Donald Wickman

Multimedia Specialist

Renton, WA 98059

DonW@BlindBison.com

425-518-5584

Project Manager. Producer. Content Creator.

I am a Director and Producer of film projects and can operate in any of the production process. I have experience running solo productions and also working with a team. I also specialize as a Director of Photographer and Color Correctionist/Grader. I am experienced with Documentaries, Commercials, Branded Docs, and creative pieces.

I have been working within the theater since 2003. I have acted, directed, teched, and produced countless shows. I am currently the Technical Director for Love Snack, an incredible sketch comedy duo based in Seattle.

Audio recording in another personal favorite of mine. I work on set for films, for live events such as weddings and conventions, to produce ads and commercials, podcasts and music. I have a home studio, a travel studio option, and am equally comfortable in a full production studio. Which I will one day own.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Technical Director

Love Snack - Seattle, WA

November 2017 to Present

I am the ongoing Technical Director for an incredible comedy duo based in Seattle, WA.

Our recent production of Fifth Kind, a musical had live audio cues, a video presentation using a projector, multi-cam video recording, and I also custom-designed the lighting for the show.

Grip/Driver

Pacific Northwest Theater Association - Seattle, WA

November 2017 to Present

On-call Grip and Driver for PNTA for Event set up and tear down.

As they develop their Videography services, I will move into that department.

Owner

Blind Bison Studios - Seattle, WA

August 2017 to Present

- * Project Management of multiple concurrent productions servicing a variety of clients.
- * Meet the needs of client and crew alike through personal engagement and professional service
- * Produce high quality films, audio, and theater productions

Videographer and Editor

Ancient Victorys - Bonney Lake, WA
March 2012 to Present

I have been the ongoing videographer of a group called Ancient Victorys where I film four open mics per year as well as other events: memorials, celebrations, album release parties, staged events, concerts, etc.

I provide all filming and editing services as well as provide DVD and blu-Ray copies for each performance.

Service Technician & Brand Ambassador

DA Burns - Seattle, WA
February 2014 to August 2017

- * Provided stellar customer service consistently
- * Engaged active listening skills to accurately assess client needs
- * Increased brand recognition and appreciation

Owner

See Sharp Media - Seattle, WA
March 2012 to August 2017

- * Trained non-profits and individuals in independent media production
- * Exceeded client expectations in quality and engagement
- * Expanded knowledge and skillsets in all areas of media production

Store Manager

Mills Music - Issaquah, WA
June 2011 to February 2014

- * Reached 180% growth in gross income through community engagement
- * Maintained 5 large annual events that improved sales and store recognition
- * Established our brand as a community leader with teachers, parents, students, and schools

Education

BA in Media Production

Evergreen State College - Olympia, WA
September 2007 to June 2011

Skills

Video Production (10+ years), Video Editing (7 years), Adobe Creative Suite (7 years), Mac OS (10+ years), Windows OS (10+ years), Blackmagic Da Vinci Resolve (4 years), Color Correction and Grading (6 years), On Location and In Studio Audio Recording (7 years), Advanced Audio Editing (6 years), Solo Production (6 years), Teamwork (10+ years), Project Management (8 years), Team Development (10+ years), Lighting Design (9 years), Sound Design (9 years)

Links

<http://blindbison.com/>

<https://www.instagram.com/blindbisonstudios/>

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/donald-wickman-52a520137/>

Awards

Right Now Today Award of Excellence

August 2017

Right Now Today is an organization that encourages and supports 'humans helping humans.'

I produced, directed, and edited a film for the Seattle 48 Film Project and was presented with this award in acknowledgement of our content and handling of a sensitive subject.

Additional Information

Technical Director for Lovesnack Presents: Fifth Kind, a Musical (2018)

Produced, Directed, and Edited short films

- House Call (2017)

- Kindling (2017)

Producer, Videographer, Editor: Weddings, Open Mics, Concerts, Birthdays, Memorials (2012-current)

Television Studio production [Cam Op, Floor Manager, Audio, Lighting, Director, Assistant Director, Switcher, etc.] (2010-2011)

Documentary Director for TV series The Laws (2010)

Video, Theater, Lighting and Sound Design Education 2004-2011